

## **NRASL MARCH BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

**March 19,2012**

Present: JEdlicka, Smith, Vanover,Graham,Fox,Schuster,B.Asp, Pangrac,Jackson,Marcie Smith, Grau,Fry,Schnell, Palache,Hassler

Called to order at 8:30pm

**President:** Jeff Grau-

New uniform coordinator will be Marcie Smith

In-house :there is 501 registered

61-TOTS,85- U5,68-U6, 80-U7/8B, 70-U7/8G, 39U9/11B,61U9/11G,37-U12/14BG

Coaches meeting will be 3/29/12 6pm @Root Rd. Coaches will need candy, schedules,(to be done by 3/27 and given to Scott),Rosters, disclosure forms,picture packets(4/15/12 All American Sports), Everett's Curriculum and Pride Day Flyer.

April 13th will be in-house t-shirt pickup including TOTS

Alex Sismour Dedication Ceremony will not be at Tournament Opening Ceremony but maybe at Root Rd. at the Family Picnic day on May 19th. Possible ideas with the donation received.. Stamped concrete logo, rename entry, goals, new sign?

**Vice President- George P.** - No report

**Fundraising: Holly Schnell-**Holly has candy. Will be \$1.00 per bar,1 box per family. If player doesn't want to sell they can give the box back and a \$30 donation. \$ WILL BE DUE ON APRIL 26TH. Pepsi to be delivered Friday. Apparel fundraiser will be over on March 25. Delivered to Holly at concession stand. Locks on concession stand will be changed and only designated people will get them.

**Commissioner: Wayne Fox-** Ref Clinics will be at Library on March 24th from 10:30-1:30 and April 1st from 1:30-4:30pm.

**Field Manager: Pat Graham-** FIELDS HAVE GERMINATED!!!!Field Day will be April 7th at 9am.

Goals: 7x21 vs.8x27. There will be 6-7x21 and 1-8x24 goals ordered by Brett Smith.

**DOC: Everett Palache-** Travel training nights will be on Tuesday for Travel 5:30-6:45 and 6:45-8:15 starting April 17th at VSP. In-house training will be on Tuesdays at Liberty. Saturday May 5th. Meeting/presentation from Everett.

**PR: Brett Smith:** organizing sponsorships

**Treasurer: Jeff Jedlicka-** has received sponsorships

**Registrar: Cindy Jackson-** CHILDSAFE MUST BE COMPLETED BY ALL COACHES OR THEY CANT COACH!  
COMPUTERS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT THE COACHES MEETING!

**Boys/girls travel directors- Fry and Hassler:** Travel tryouts will be May 18th and \May 22nd 6:30-8:00.  
Registration at 6:00pm. Current travel and new must all try out! Travel to wear grey shirt. In house to wear their in-house t-shirt.

New NOGSL Rep will be Paula Fox

**AASL Rep: Debi Schuster-** prelim schedules are out and changes are already being made

Should we keep as one or separate Technical Director positions?

Opening for Boys Technical Director: Chris Moore is interested in position.

Girls Technical Director: Tara Bowen is interested in position

Unoco Sports... we have a credit and new Board Member shirts need ordered.

Meeting finished at 10:45pm